# **RECEIVED**

By Linda Amerighi at 11:54 am, May 05, 2023

## SHARON BOARD OF EDUCATION

Sharon Center School Sharon, CT 06069

May 8, 2023 6:00 PM

## <u>IN PERSON MEETING</u>

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83687583815

Meeting ID: 836 8758 3815

Join by Phone: 1-646-931-3860 or 1-646-558-8656

- 1. Call to Order Additions/Amendments to Agenda
- 2. Recognition of those who contribute to Sharon Center School: Katro Storm
  - a. Sharon Center School Troutbeck Video
- 3. Focus on Student Learning: Finian Malone Litchfield County Superintendents Award Recipient, Lily Haxo & Zaira Celso-Cristobal Connecticut Association of Boards of Education Student Leadership Award Recipients
- 4. Consent Agenda:
  - a. Approval of Sharon BOE Minutes: April 13 & April 17, 2023
  - b. Committee Reports:
    - Receipt of Region 1 BOE Minutes <u>April 6, 2023</u>, <u>April 6, 2023</u> & <u>May 1, 2023</u>, <u>May 1, 2023</u>
    - ii. Receipt of MS Athletics and Activities Comm. Minutes April 26, 2023
    - iii. Receipt of ABC Committee Minutes April 26, 2023
  - c. Cash Report: May 2, 2023
- 5. Written communications action anticipated
  - a. 4 SCS staff members have requested that their children continue as students at Sharon and 1 Sharon Daycare staff member has requested their child be able to participate in our Early Kindergarten program.
  - b. 2 families are requesting enrollment of their children as tuition paying students from New York.
- 6. Public Comment Agenda Items Only

- 7. Administrative Reports and Questions from the Board:
  - A. Principal's Report
  - B. Superintendent's Report
  - C. Assistant Superintendent's Report
- 8. Discussion of the communication from the BOF review and possible action Letter from BOF
- 9. Discuss the updated teacher position description action anticipated
  - a. Teacher Job Description
- 10. Review and discussion of proposed letter to CSDE regarding operational efficiencies at Sharon Center School Possible action anticipated
  - a. Letter to Commissioner for Sharon MBR.pdf
- 11. Review and Discussion of Policy 5118 review and possible action
- 12. Recommendation to hire new STEM teacher, MaryEllen Epstein action anticipated
- 13. Sharon Center School Roof Update see Roof Sample Report & Removal Report
  - a. E Roof Test Report
  - b. W Asbestos Removal Report.doc
- 14. Review of Region 1 Curriculum Committee Framework action anticipated
  - a. E Region 1 Curriculum Committee Framework
- 15. School Based Health Centers review of communication from Shipman and Goodwin action anticipated
  - a. Sharon BOE Tom Mooney on SBHC.pdf
- 16. Discussion of communication protocol
- 17. 2023-2024 Sharon Center School Proposed Spending Plan Timeline:
  - a. Sharon Town Vote May 12th 7:00 p.m.
- 18. Public Comment (comments are limited to two minutes per person)
- 19. Adjournment

## Sharon Center School Mission Statement

The mission of Sharon Center School is to engage students in academic pursuits that result in the highest level of achievement and in the motivation for life-long learning. Our students will grow in a safe and secure school community where we promote the individuality and unique talents of each student and the importance of responsibility, integrity, and teamwork.

## The Sharon Center School Visions:

- We envision a school community that will be recognized in the greater community as a disciplined yet nurturing environment conducive to learning.
- We envision a school community in which staff members serve as positive role models by working together in collaborative teams to promote life-long learning in themselves and in their students.
- We envision a school community in which parents and community members will work with school staff to shape a culture of support and caring.
- We envision a school community in which the administrator will be a leader of leaders who is knowledgeable about current research in teaching and learning practices, who creates a professional climate conducive to shared leadership and who helps to develop leadership skills in others.
- We envision a school where the curricula will be aligned with local, state, and national standards for students' academic achievement and developmental needs. It will contain effective coordination and articulation with the school and throughout Region One.